From: johanna hoskin |

Sent: 28 November 2019 12:36

To: Planning

Subject: Re: TPOs on the Holly Lodge Estate
Importance: High

Hello again,
Thanks so much for your help with this.
The details are as follows:

Client: Roxane Caplan

Address: 14 Makepeace Avenue, Holly Lodge Estate, London, N6 6EJ

Tree location: rear garden

Tree species: Malus domestica (cultivar is hard to determine because it’s not producing very
much fruit)

Work required: removal and replacement (with three new fruit trees). It has been poorly
pruned and is unattractive and unproductive

Regards,
Johanna



